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Payne, Nancy

From: Rooney, John

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 2:44 PM
To: Payne, Nancy

Subject: for 10/9/18 PW&SC

Nancy,

Put a communication on the agenda for a request from Goodland School seeking permission for the placement of
portable pedestrian walk signs. This is similar to the request by Racine County to employ one on S. Wisconsin Avenue
between the Courthouse and LEC. Invite the people highlighted below. Their emails are listed as well.

John C. Rooney, P.E.
City Engineer/Asst. Commissioner of Public Works

City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue, Room 304
Racine, W| 53403

Direct (262} 636-9460

Mobile (262) 620-4615

Fax (262) 636-9545

Email john.rooney@cityofracine.org

From: Macemon, William

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Rooney, John <John.Rooney@cityofracine.org>
Subject: RE: Traffic Change Requests

Thanks John,

It will probably be the assistant principal, Lisa Johnson. Here is her email address if you need it. lisa.johnson@rusd.org.
You may want to invite the directing principal, Janet Colvin, as well. If Ms. Johnson cannot attend, Ms. Colvin will be

there. janet.colvin@rusd.org

Thanks,

Bill

From: Rooney, John

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Macemon, William <William.Macemon@cityofracine.org>
Subject: RE: Traffic Change Requests

Get me the name of the person to invite and I'll put an item on the agenda for next Tuesday.

John C. Rooney, P.E.



